
From: Jessy Richard [mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com]  
Sent: February-22-17 2:38 PM 
To: Kelli Benincasa 
Subject: RE: Confirmation of our Discussion 
 
Hi Kelli, 
 
This explains it quite well….the only small detail is the residual amount of 1595 (2012) as of December 
31, 2015, which is a principal balance of 97,057$ and closing interest of 1,063$.  The number 99,541$ 
which is requested for disposal includes projected interest of 1,068$ from Jan 1st 2016 to Dec 30th 2016 
and 353$ projected interest from Jan 1st 2017 to April 30th, 2017. 
 
See my small change in red in your statement below. 
 
Thanks a lot for your assistance on the matter. 
 
Sincerey 
 
Jessy Richard 
Directeur Général 
General Manager 
 
La Corporation de distribution électrique de Hearst 
Hearst Power Distribution Co. Ltd. 
925 rue Alexandra Street, S.P./P.O. Bag 5000 
Hearst, Ontario  P0L 1N0 
Tel: 705-372-2820 
Fax:705-362-5902 
jrichard@hearstpower.com 
 

 
 
From: Kelli Benincasa [mailto:Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca]  
Sent: February-22-17 1:13 PM 
To: 'Jessy Richard' <jrichard@hearstpower.com> 
Subject: Confirmation of our Discussion 
 
Hi Jessy  
 
Can you please confirm that statement below is correct and if not please explain where 
we have gone wrong? This is what Dan and I have come up with from our converstation 
last week.    
 
Thanks Kelli  
 

mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com
mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com
mailto:Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca
mailto:jrichard@hearstpower.com


 
The OEB notes that the proposed debit balance of $99,451 for account 1595 (2012) is a 
residual balance flowing from a previously approved credit balance of $627,950 from 
Hearst Power’s 2012 rate proceeding. This original balance was approved for 
disposition[1] over three years commencing May 1, 2012. Hearst Power transferred the 
approved balances to account 1595 (2012) for the purpose of tracking the disposition 
period consistent with the OEB’s accounting guidance.  
Hearst Power brought forward for disposition the residual balance in this account in its 
2015 cost of service proceeding, prematurely. The OEB requires deferral and variance 
account balances to be audited before being brought forward for disposition. For 2015 
cost of service filers, most utilities brought forward their year ending 2013 balances. 
Due to the lateness of Hearst Power’s cost of service application, Hearst Power 
proposed to dispose of the year ending 2014 balances because Hearst Power was able 
to provide audited balances to support its request for disposition given the passage of 
time.  
Included in the group of accounts whose balances were proposed for dispositon was 
account 1595 (2012), which as of December 31, 2014 had not been completely drawn 
down (the approved rate riders continued to be in effect for another four months, to April 
30, 2015).  
The residual balance as of December 31, 2014 was a credit of $65,290[2].     The balance 
had been audited and was consistent with Hearst Power’s RRRs. With the dispositon of 
the $65,290 residual credit balance, and the continuation of the original credit riders for 
another four months, Hearst Power over refunded its customers by a signficant 
amount.  The company has calculated an updated residual debit balance of $99,541 in 
account 1595 (2012) as of December 31, 2015 April 30, 2017 and in the orginal 
application asked for recovery in this proceeding.  
 
 
Kelli Benincasa 
Rates Analyst  
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Tel:  416-440-7624 
E-Mail:  Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca 
 
 
 

 
 
This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information 
that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is 
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or 
copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
                                                           
[1] Decision and Rate Order, EB-2011-0171, issued April 4, 2012 
[2] Decision and Rate Order, EB-2014-0080, issued January 21, 2016 

mailto:Kelli.Benincasa@ontarioenergyboard.ca


immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received. 
 
Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements 
qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être 
divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) 
indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du 
courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si 
vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur 
immédiatement par retour du courriel. 
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